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From: Saba, Farideh
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Murray, William R. (Bill); Turkal, Mark
Cc: Lingam, Siva
Subject: Request for Adoption of Technical Specification Task Force Traveler TSTF-514, Revision 3 

(ME6698 and ME6699) 

Mark/Bill, 
 
Per LIC-109, the NRC staff completed acceptance review Carolina Power & Light Company request for review 
and approval of “License Amendment Request for Adoption of Technical Specification Task Force Traveler 
TSTF-514, Revision 3, "Revise BWR Operability Requirements and Actions for RCS Leakage 
Instrumentation," dated July 12, 2011, for Brunswick Units 1 and 2. The NRC staff finds this amendment 
request to be acceptable for review in that the submittal reasonably appears to contain sufficient technical 
information, both in scope and depth, for the NRC staff to complete the detailed technical review and render, in 
an appropriate time frame, an assessment of the requested action. 
 
The acceptance review may result in some questions that will need to be addressed informally or formally prior 
to the completion of the staff's final review of the amendment request. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Farideh E. Saba, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL 
301‐415‐1447 
Mail Stop O‐8G9A 
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV 
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